

Agendas for Meeting 27th June 2016 Penton Village Hall 7.30pm

Open Forum/Public Question Time: Residents are invited to give their views prior to the meeting and question the Parish Council on any issues or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. Maximum time allocated 10 minutes.

PLANNING FORUM:

- 001/16 The Minutes of the last meeting for approval
- 002/16 Declarations of Interest
- 003/16 Planning applications received and circulated for review since last meeting:
None
- 004/16 Planning applications to review:
16/01272/RESN 1 Beech Close Penton Harroway.
Reserve matters application for the appearance and landscaping for the erection of detached 1.5 storey house (details of 14/02734/FULLN)
- 005/16 Updates:
Homestead Farm.
Action from last meeting: Update on TVBC visit

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING:

- 045/16 Chairman's Remarks & Requests for Absences.
- 046/16 Minutes of the last meeting for approval.
- 047/16 Declarations of Interest.

Items for discussion and consideration:

- 048/16 Councillor Acceptance of Office.
Signature of Declaration and provision of documents.
- 049/16 Blacksmiths Lane.
Land Registry letter received.
- 049a/16 Defibrillators.
Actions from last meeting. Final update and closure of project.
- 049b/16 Defibrillator/AED Cards.
Action from last meeting: Are these suitable or do we reprint or scrap.
- 050/16 Newbury Hill Planting

Actions from last meeting.
 Damage report and suggestions for future avoidance of travellers camping.

051/16 Harroway Lane Corner.
 Update on request for relocation of Give Way sign.

052/16 Benches at the Cricket Pavilion.
 Agreement to retain the ownership of the benches purchased by S106 funding and to include in PMPC Insurance.

Councillor Reports

053/16	Chairman	PF
054/16	Councillors	All

Progress Reports for information and comment:

055/16 Drains & Sewerage:
 (a) Update on discussions with Southern Water regarding the odour from the sewage plant.

056/16 Roads, Traffic & Maintenance:
 (a) Traffic Management.
 Update from discussions with TVBC.
 (b) Maintenance issues at the top of Blacksmiths Lane & elsewhere

Finance:

057/16 Financial Schedules for approval and signature
 058/16 Cheques for signature

Correspondence: (for information only)
 (a) Circulation Envelope

Any Other Business: (for information only)
 Trinity Rise Notice board
 Councillor Grant applied for

Items for consideration to the Next Agenda:

Next Meetings:
 August 8

September 12	October 24	December 5
--------------	------------	------------

Signed N Colbourne Clerk/RFO & date